Signal Oil and Gas Company

Domestic Production Department — Southwe stern Division Office:

125 Central Building o Midland, Texas 79701 o Tel: (915)MU2-8231 o TWX: 910-895-56327

Jauuary 20, 1971

New iMexico Q0il Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re. Lowe Land #1
unit L
Section 35-13-33

Gantlemen:

Please refer to your letter of January 1ll, 1971, concerning our plugging and
abandonment of the above referenced well. Attached is the notorized release
of 1liability which you requested. If any further documents or information
are required, please advise.

Yours very truly,
SIGNAL OIL AND 'GAS COMPANY

A

A.C. Ambler
Division Production ianager

DJD/1b
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